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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:19 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: 02/10/2018 (vehicle no. amended) not
SLR1413Z

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SFU 3318H is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:54 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: 02/10/2018 (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z

Hi Catherine,

Done. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG . Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BURLANE (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: 02/10/2018 (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z

1



Dear Winnie,
Thank you for your email.
Kindly provide the LTA rebate.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 9:39 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Subject: RE: market value for SFU3318H DOA: 02/10/2018 (vehicle no. amended) not SLR1413Z

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S l G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg L fXinNEy

AMember of BURTGAIE (INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (inciuding any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not Copy, distribute or disclese its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2018

Singapore NRIC
02611

SFU3318H

No

03 0Oct 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

PASSAT 1.8 TSI AT 3624H7 HID
Brown

2013

CDA41%08%
WVWZZZ3CZEE018528
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$28,310.00

30 Aug 2013

30 Aug 2013

0

$31,634.00

Yes
29 Aug 2023
$22,143.00

29 Aug 2023

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

$77,600.00

$38,049.00

$60,192.00

OK
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buy my car! ; » Get Paid Now, Handover Later = R : UOTZ
Post an Advertisement FEL At 5350 - |
s vertisemer PRIME MOTOR & LEASING =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just wolate Conditor mi = |
$58 until it's SOLD! o T 201 .
T ‘ G =
) With over 200 units of vehicles -
5 T ‘ ; Direct Owner ta choose from, ranging from = | @
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Japanese Makes. i '
Browse by Category 7| [Sortby Date Posted ¥ || 20 resuits/page ¥ |
9 vehicles \Volkswagen Passat | Nl
Price Depreciation Regl Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Passat Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $74,500 $13,320 [yr 16-May-2013 1,390 cc 49,000 km Luxury Available
1 Owner Only, Test To Convince, Accident Free, STA/VICOM Evaluation Are Welcome, Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate For A Peace Of Mind,
Bank And In House Loan Available! Lowest Down Payment ...
Carway
WP~ W Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Passat, 2013 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Posted: 28-Sep-2018 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $58,800 49,730 /yr 18-Jun-2013 1,390 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
Just Arrived! 100% Loan Available! Full Agent Service, Cheapest In The Market. Well Taken Care By 1 Female Owner. Mint Condition. Free 6 Months
Warranty Provided. High Trade In Available. Flexible Loa...
s Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Passat, 2013 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Posted: 27-5ep-2018 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Yolkswagen
Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI $53,900 $10,030 fyr 25-Jan-2013 1,390 cc 104,000 km Luxury Available

Pristine Condition, Beautiful White Volkswagen Passat 1.4A TSI With Coffee Brown Leather Upholstery Owned By A Executive Owner Selling Due To
Vehicle Under Usage. Maintained And Serviced Regularly Plu...

Tags: 2013 Yolkswagen Passat, 2013 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,

P: i: 25-Sep-2018
osted: 25-5ep-2018 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A 151 $65,000 49,850 /yr 30-Sep-2013 1,798 cc 95,350 km Luxury Available

Well Maintained Unit. Most Wear And Tear Replaced. Sheltered Parking, Accident Free, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Passat, 2013 valkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,

stod: 24-Sep-
Posted: 24-5ep-2018 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Godspeed AutoTechnik - Specialty Workshops
Godspeed AutoTechnik was established in 2014 to cater to the needs of their growing client base.

More info about this shop

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI 570,000 $10,850 fyr 30-Sep-2013 1,798 cc - Luxury Available

Very Well Taken Care By Meticulous Owner. With Promotional Interest Rate! Flexible Loan Options And Trade-in Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind.
100% Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained, Wear And Tears ...

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Passat, 2013 volkswagen passat, Valkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
valkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 17-Sep-2018
Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI $59,800 $9,620 fyr 29-May-2013 1,798 ¢cc 106,790 km Luxury Available
Graded B by 3T

Low Down Payment. Low Interest Rate. 1 Year Warranty. Balloon Scheme, In-house Financin.g Options Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner, . -
100% Genuine Mileage, Well Maintained. No Chassis/Structu... L FRENMAT

GOwheeler Pte Ltd
Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Passat, 2013 volkswagen passat, Valkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 14-5ep-2018
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